
 

 

Minutes 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

WORKSHOP MEETING 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

MARCH 20, 2024 - 6:30 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor DeLello at 6:33 PM. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

The Township Manager announced the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 

 

Supervisor DeLello announced that the Board of Supervisors met in executive session on February 29th 

to discuss personnel.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

Supervisor DeLello and Supervisor Betz were in attendance.  

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

There was no public comment. 

 

WORK SESSION TOPIC 

 

Dan Grew and Barry Evans of Skippack EMS were present to give an update on funding. They started 

by giving a brief introduction on the ambulance corps. Skippack EMS was founded in 1982 as an all-

volunteer unit. In recent years, they have switched to most staff being paid. This allows them to 

guarantee a response. In 2023 Skippack EMS responded to 2,768 calls at their sub station and main 

station. About 24% of those calls were for Worcester residents. 

 

The representatives spoke briefly about their financial situation. Difficulties within the EMS 

community include personnel shortage and payroll cost increases. The inability to collect full payment 

on over half of the calls also creates challenges for ambulance companies. 

 

Supervisor DeLello asked about the business model and per call deficit with Medicare patients.  

 

The representatives of Skippack EMS responded indicating that they can only bill when they transport 

a patient and that Medicare often pays about half of the total bill.  

 

Supervisor Delello asked for Mr. Grew and Mr. Evans to expand on the subscription model. 

 



 

 

They described difficulties in the subscription model because of the changing coverage area and non-

reciprocation amongst ambulance corps in the region.  

 

Supervisor Betz asked if they had reached out to State Representative Bradford. 

 

Mr. Evans thanked Representative Bradford for past help, but added it did not help to fix the funding. 

 

Supervisor DeLello thanked Mr. Evans and Mr. Grew for their time. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Supervisor DeLello announced that next month Trooper William Webb, Pennsylvania State Police – 

Community Liaison for Worcester Township, Troop K Barracks, would be in attendance to talk to the 

board.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

There was no public comment. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:57 by Supervisor DeLello. 



 

 

MINUTES  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

BUSINESS MEETING  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

MARCH 20, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

The Township Manager stated that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 

 

Supervisor DeLello announced that the Board of Supervisors met in executive session on February 29th 

to discuss personnel.  

 

Supervisor DeLello announced that he participated in the Variety Club’s ribbon cutting the week prior 

for their new dorm. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

There were no informational items. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Christopher DePaul Whitehall Farms 1616 Whitehall Rd. made comments concerning zoning 

violations at his property.  

 

The Supervisors had a brief discussion concerning farm equipment and the zoning ordinance. 

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Supervisor Quigley, seconded by 

Supervisor Betz. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

MOTION 

 

a) Supervisor Quigley made a motion to authorize the appointment of special counsel for the 

Cable Franchise Agreement Renewals. Seconded by Supervisor Betz. 

 

Wendy McKenna summarized a proposal from Cohen Law Group. The Board discussed the 

franchise fee negotiation process.  

 



 

 

Bob Andorn, a Worcester Township resident, asked for a cost benefit ratio during the public 

comment period of discussion. 

 

The motion passed unanimously.  

 

b) Solicitor Wendy McKenna indicated that the easement with Natural Lands was not ready at this 

time. No action was taken on this item. 

 

c) Supervisor Betz made a motion to adopt Ordinance 24-297 which is an ordinance amending 

Chapter 41 of the Township Code regarding the color coding of Fire Hydrants.  

 

Solicitor Wendy McKenna indicated that the color coding will help identify water main sizes. 

 

The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley and approved unanimously. 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Supervisor DeLello made comment clarifying the bill paying process. He mentioned that he goes 

through each check to sign them. In addition, he stated that the Board might benefit from having the 

check list earlier, but it would be impossible to do so as the check list is produced the day of the 

meeting. 

 

Supervisor DeLello made comment in regards to misinformation online about the land development 

process. He mentioned that there was a lot of information about the BET apartment complex that was 

untrue and did his best to address some of the comments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Deb Walker, a Worcester Township resident, commented about online communication and that she too 

had seen some of the misinformation spread online.  

 

Bob Andorn, a Worcester Township resident, made comment concerning the 2024 budget process.  

 

Bert Haynes confirmed that the meetings for the Zoning Hearing Board and the Planning Commission 

were being held at Community Hall 1031 Valley Forge Road not 1721 Valley Forge Road. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT    
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 PM. 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

Zoning Hearing Board Meeting   Thursday, April 18, 2024   6:00 PM  

 

Planning Commission Meeting       Thursday, April 25, 2024  7:00 PM 
 

  

 *  Meeting to be held at the Township Community Hall Building, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 



 1 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

SPECIAL MEETING 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

APRIL 8, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:50 PM. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All three Supervisors were in attendance. 

  

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

The Board of Supervisors met in Executive Session on April 8, 2024, from 6:00 PM until 6:50 PM 

to discuss personnel. 

 

AMENDMENT OF AGENDA 

 

 a) Motion 

 

Chair DeLello motioned to amend the meeting Agenda to add an official action item regarding the 

Township Manager employment status.  Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 

 

There was no public comment.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

b) Motion 

 

Chair DeLello motioned to amend the meeting Agenda to add an official action item regarding the 

Interim Manager Agreement.  Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 

 

There was no public comment.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

a) Motion 

 

Chair DeLello motioned to terminate the at-will employment of Township Manager Sean Halbom 

and carry out the severance provisions of the Employment Letter dated September 10, 2022.  

Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion.  Supervisor Betz abstained. 

 

There was no public comment.  The motion passed unanimously with one abstention. 

 



 2 

b) Motion 

 

Chair DeLello motioned to approve and authorize the execution by the Chair of the Interim 

Manager Agreement between John J. Finnigan, Jr., and Worcester Township.  Supervisor Quigley 

seconded the motion. 

 

There was no public comment.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

James Mollick offered comment regarding the meeting procedure and the requirements of the 

Sunshine Act.  In addition, Dr. Mollick offered comment regarding changes in personnel in the 

Township. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

The Meeting adjourned at approximately 7:00 PM. 

 

 



 1 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

SPECIAL MEETING 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

APRIL 11, 2024 - 9:00 AM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:15 AM. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All three Supervisors were in attendance. 

  

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

The Board of Supervisors met in Executive Session on April 8, 2024, from 6:00 PM until 6:50 PM 

to discuss personnel; in addition, the Board of Supervisors met in Executive Session on April 8, 

2024, from 7:00 PM until approximately 7:30 PM to discuss personnel. 

 

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

a) Motion 

 

Chair DeLello motioned to ratify the action taken on April 8, 2024, to terminate the at-will 

employment of Township Manager Sean Halbom and carry out the severance provisions of the 

Employment Letter dated September 10, 2022.  Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion.  

Supervisor Betz abstained. 

 

There was no public comment.  The motion passed unanimously with one abstention. 

 

b) Motion 

 

Chair DeLello motioned to ratify the action taken on April 8, 2024, to approve and authorize the 

execution by the Chair of the Interim Manager Agreement between John J. Finnigan, Jr., and 

Worcester Township.  Supervisor Quigley seconded the motion. 

 

There was no public comment.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

No other business was discussed. 

 



 2 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

There was no public comment. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

The Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:25 AM. 

 

 

































Building Permit

B-2023-323

3034 STUMP HALL RD

$0.00

Automatic stand by generator.

11/28/2023

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $102.50

Owner: LOWREY STEPHEN & REBECCA

Parcel Info:

Hightower ElectricContractor:

Zoning:

B-2023-343

2208 WEBER RD

$0.00

Construction of In ground swimming pool.

2/1/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $312.50

Owner: GUNNING JOHN DAVID & SHARON RUPERT

Parcel Info:

Poseidons Custom PoolsContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-17

2867 HICKORY HILL DR

$0.00

In-ground swimming pool

3/18/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $157.50

Owner: BOOKHEIMER TITUS & GENA

Parcel Info:

Blue Tree Landscaping Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-23

1665 KRIEBEL MILL RD

$0.00

Install in-ground swimming pool

3/4/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $157.50

Owner: BENEDICT JOSEPH A & TANYA M

Parcel Info:

Arista Pool & Spa Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-32

2506 Severn Court

$0.00

New SFD Lot 13

2/23/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $4,479.97

Owner:

Parcel Info:

Toll Mid-Atlantic L.P. Co., Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-34

1686 WOOD BRIDGE LN

$0.00

Stucco to Hardie Siding

2/21/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $104.50

Owner: SCHMIDT GEORGE W & MARY ANN

Parcel Info:

MHX Designs LLCContractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

1Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Building Permit

B-2024-37

3420 FRY RD

$0.00

Install In-ground swimming pool

3/4/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $312.50

Owner: REIFSNEIDER SANDRA L

Parcel Info:

Scott Payne Custom PoolsContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-40

45 BRISTOL CT

$0.00

Replace gas furnace.

2/29/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: BAROT PURAV BALDEVBHAI

Parcel Info:

Sobieski Services LLCContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-41

2505 Severn Court

$0.00

New SFD - Lot 3

3/4/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $3,979.42

Owner:

Parcel Info:

Toll BrothersContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-44

2235 GLENVIEW DR

$0.00
Add egress window and excavate, cut into foundation and install a steel well basement egress with a 49.5" 
wide x 50" tall window.

2/29/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $104.50

Owner: DOUGHERTY SCOTT C & COLETTE

Parcel Info:

Steelway Cellar DoorsContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-46

204 GRANT RD

$0.00

Replace existing 100 AMP Service

2/29/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $32.50

Owner: COREN BENJAMIN L & HASKINS HOLLY

Parcel Info:

Michelbacher ContractingContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-47

2939 HICKORY HILL DR

$0.00

Wire and Install lighting, ceiling fans, switches and outlets

3/4/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $32.50

Owner: JANSEN BRIAN LEO & CLEMENT KRISTINA

Parcel Info:

Williamson Electric Inc. Contractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

2Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Building Permit

B-2024-48

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE

$0.00

Renovation of 91 Willow Way

3/4/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $719.30

Owner: MEADOWOOD CORPORATION THE

Parcel Info:

Berks Ridge Company Enterprises, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-49

106 MUSTANG WAY

$0.00

Replacement of gas furnace

3/5/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: ZHANG SHUPING & YUNQI

Parcel Info:

Horizon ServicesContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-50

3353 FISHER RD

$0.00

Replace oil tank

3/5/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: ZIEGLER CRAIG E & MARTHA S HEWSON

Parcel Info:

Moyer & Son, IncContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-51

3415 MILL RD

$0.00

Replace oil burner

3/5/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: MAHLER SHIRLEY J & JOHN W &

Parcel Info:

Horizon ServicesContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-52

2950 POTSHOP RD

$0.00

Interior pool infill

3/5/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $154.50

Owner: PHILADELPHIA VARIETY CLUB CAMP

Parcel Info:

Scott Building Corp.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-53

1415 CREDLEY LN

$0.00

Extend existing deck over existing paver patio.

3/5/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $109.50

Owner: CORNISH DAVID SAMUEL & BARBARA C

Parcel Info:

Paul Construction & Awning Contractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

3Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Building Permit

B-2024-54

21 ESSEX CT

$0.00

Finish 3 unfinished sections of basement adding lights and sink.

3/13/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $202.50

Owner: ANMANGANDLA SHARATH

Parcel Info:

Hennessey ConstructionContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-55

1223 HOLLOW RD

$0.00

Install customer supplied hardwired charger 

3/13/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $32.50

Owner: LINDSEY SHARON & MOHSENI MUTASIM

Parcel Info:

JLT Electrical ContractorsContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-56

1402 CREDLEY LN

$0.00

Remove oil heater and install new energy kinetics ascent combination heater.

3/13/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: CZAPLA JOHN F & MARY L

Parcel Info:

Meenan OilContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-57

1363 SPRING HILL RD

$0.00

Move wall located in garage to create more space for mudroom

3/13/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $104.50

Owner: MOSLEY ARMOND E & NNEKA H

Parcel Info:

J L Construction GroupContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-59

604 HEMLOCK CIR

$0.00

Replace existing oil boiler with same.

3/13/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: EVANS FAY J

Parcel Info:

Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-60

2617 HAWTHORN DR

$0.00

Rough in @ 1/2" gas line from gas meter to fireplace location. Approximately 50' of gas line.

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $74.50

Owner: RUSSELL KEVIN L & PAMELA L

Parcel Info:

Avanti Plumbing and Drains, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

4Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Building Permit

B-2024-61

3335 MILL RD

$0.00

Install one 24KW Generator w LP Connection

3/21/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $102.50

Owner: YOUNG ROLAND G C II & BARBARA M

Parcel Info:

Hawke Electrical Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-62

2924 GERMANTOWN PIKE

$0.00

Demolition of a concrete masonry wall building .

3/21/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $154.50

Owner: GANG YEONG CHUN & SUNG SHIN

Parcel Info:

Y H ConstructionContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-63

2641 TOWNSHIP LINE RD

$0.00

Add 200A Service to barn.

3/21/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $32.50

Owner: VALENTINE FARMS LLC

Parcel Info:

Walton's Electric, Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-64

2102 SYCAMORE CIR

$0.00

Install new 100 AMP Panel

3/21/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $32.50

Owner: WALSH JAMES R JR

Parcel Info:

Michelbacher ContractingContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-71

1752 GREEN BRIAR DR

$0.00

HP-AH Replacement

3/28/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $89.50

Owner: WILDE N JAMES & JANET T

Parcel Info:

Horizon ServicesContractor:

Zoning:

B-2024-72

3248 GERMANTOWN PIKE

$0.00

Install (1) 22W Generator with LP Connection.

3/28/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Building Permit $4.50 $102.50

Owner: OWENS LEWIS & NINA

Parcel Info:

Hawke Electrical Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

$135.00Total UCC Fee: Total Cost: $12,224.19$0.00Total Const. Cost:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

5Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Zoning Permit

Z-2024-15

2826 MORRIS RD

$0.00
4 foot fence replacement in portions of yard. 3 rail post and board fence for barrier from road and side 
field.

2/22/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: BYRON THOMAS E & NANCY

Parcel Info:

Bishop's FencingContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-21

1440 REINER RD

$0.00

54" Aluminum fence in rear yard to fence in an in-ground pool.

3/7/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: ST GEORGE CHRISTOPHER K &

Parcel Info:

Paramount FencingContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-22

1906 LINDEN WAY

$0.00

128 square foot driveway extension.

3/8/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: OST JENEEN & JAMES

Parcel Info:

Maintain-it-All LLCContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-23

2610 WINDSTORM WAY

$0.00

Install 4 ft. vinyl 3 rail ranch fence in rear and side yard.

3/20/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: BALAICH JANE & JARED N

Parcel Info:

Paramount FencingContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-24

2621 HAWTHORN DR

$0.00
Zoning review to amend original zoning permit  Z-2024-6 to add 78 square feet of impervious coverage for 
a patio

3/18/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: JOHNSON KEVIN & KATHY

Parcel Info:

Bonucci Masonry & Structures, LLCContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-25

3225 MEADOW LN

$0.00

Install a 64 square foot pergola.

3/18/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: NIKSA GREGORY J & ELLEN W

Parcel Info:

Creative Gazebos LLCContractor:

Zoning:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

6Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Zoning Permit

Z-2024-26

2612 HAWTHORN DR

$0.00
54"FENCE aluminum fence being installed in side and rear yard.MUST HAVE MINIMUM SETBACK OF 3 FEET 
FROM REAR AND SIDE YARD. 

3/18/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: LEE JEONG HOON

Parcel Info:

Superior Fence & RailContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-27

2892 CREST TER

$0.00
Install Stockade 70 ft/6 ft high and Install Split Rail 169 ft/4 ft high in rear yard for aesthetics and fence in 
animals.

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: SIEVER-GROSSO SHARI & GROSSO JOHN

Parcel Info:

Smucker FencingContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-30

1197 REICHENBACH RD

$0.00

Five foot welded wire fence to protect garden from deer.

3/27/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: SMITH DANIEL W & FETTICH KARLA C

Parcel Info:

HomeownerContractor:

Zoning:

Z-2024-31

3054 GRIFFITH RD

$0.00

4 ft split rail fence in front and side yard.

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Zoning Permit $0.00 $28.00

Owner: PLACE DAVID E & CONNIE H

Parcel Info:

Prestige Fence Co., INC.Contractor:

Zoning:

$0.00Total UCC Fee: Total Cost: $280.00$0.00Total Const. Cost:

Road Opening

RO-2024-1

1836 BERKS RD

$0.00

Gas Service Installatio 2 - 3/4 Street Openings

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Road Opening $0.00 $53.00

Owner: NGO BUILDERS INC

Parcel Info:

PECO ENERGYContractor:

Zoning:

$0.00Total UCC Fee: Total Cost: $53.00$0.00Total Const. Cost:

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

7Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM



Grading Permit

G-2024-11

2920 CLYSTON RD

$0.00

Swale and Berm in Yard.

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Grading Permit $0.00 $365.00

Owner: GIROUX MATTHEW J & AMY M

Parcel Info:

A Waterproofing Solution Inc.Contractor:

Zoning:

G-2024-12

3060 SCHEID WAY

$0.00

Grading for installation of in-ground pool with pool decking patio and small wall

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Grading Permit $0.00 $365.00

Owner: DREW STEPHEN & GAIL

Parcel Info:

Platinum PoolsContractor:

Zoning:

G-2024-13

2580 MORRIS RD

$0.00

Grading for 950 square foot patio.

4/5/2024

Parcel Number: Location Address:

0.00

Description:

Grading Permit $0.00 $365.00

Owner: COLELLA AYLA & CAROLI FRANCESCO

Parcel Info:

HomeownerContractor:

Zoning:

$0.00Total UCC Fee: Total Cost: $1,095.00$0.00Total Const. Cost:

$13,652.19Grand Total Cost:Grand Total UCC Fee: $135.00Grand Total Const. Cost: $0.00

Permit Report - 03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Applicant Type Lot #Permit # Lot Size (Sq. Ft.)Const. Cost UCC Fee Total CostIssue Date

Phone: 610-584-1410

Worcester PA 19490

1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester Township

8Run On: 4/12/2024 1:45:51 PM





















Number of Records Returned: 151

CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

which_cad='P' and occ_date between '03/01/2024' and '03/31/2024' and municipality='46226' and final_case_type<>'TS' and 
jurisdiction='PA'

Search Criteria:

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 9

274624 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER 
PARK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-01-2024 10:22:42 2024-274624PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

274671 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL MILL 
RD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-01-2024 10:31:19 2024-274671DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

274746 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-01-2024 10:48:49 2024-274746DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

275013 ABANDONED 
VEHICLE                      
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

401 E MOUNT KIRK AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-01-2024 11:50:49 2024-275013SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

275520 TERRORISTIC 
THREATS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-01-2024 14:09:12 2024-275520SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

279698 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2604 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-02-2024 15:16:10 2024-279698MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

280428 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1805 MAPLE CIR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-02-2024 19:13:28 2024-280428SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

280741 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-02-2024 21:10:14 2024-280741ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

285171 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / STUMP HALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-03-2024 22:41:02 2024-285171PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

287099 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

1252 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-04-2024 09:37:01 2024-287099MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

287393 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2700 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 10:43:48 2024-287393PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

287433 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

MORRIS RD / SCHULTZ RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 10:50:57 2024-287433PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

287491 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2222 S VALLEY FORGE RD [MERRYMAID 
FARMS WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 11:01:56 2024-287491PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

287508 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

272 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 11:03:46 2024-287508INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

287571 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE [WORCESTER 
ELEMENTARY WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 11:14:21 2024-287571DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

288415 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             ELDER WAY / HAWTHORN DR [2698 
ELDER WAY] WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 14:21:13 2024-288415ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

288764 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           3407 MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-04-2024 15:37:06 2024-288764PFA VIOLATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 9

292517 TRESPASSING                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 1616 N WHITEHALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-05-2024 12:48:50 2024-292517SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

292648 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       1276 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-05-2024 13:26:33 2024-292648THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

294235 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

3407 MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-05-2024 22:22:42 2024-294235PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

294820 WEAPONS ON 
SCHOOL PROPERTY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1001 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-06-2024 06:59:10 2024-294820DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

295330 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-06-2024 08:16:57 2024-295330PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

295337 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-06-2024 08:19:33 2024-295337PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

295414 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

SKIPPACK PIKE / HUNT VALLEY RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-06-2024 08:30:57 2024-295414PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

297974 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3009 W GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-06-2024 19:30:08 2024-297974ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

298431 WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3031 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-06-2024 23:39:18 2024-298431WELFARE CHECK                                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

298469 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 00:03:41 2024-298469ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

298520 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

1123 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 00:43:31 2024-298520SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

299978 CHILDLINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   27 BRISTOL CT WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 09:53:54 2024-299978SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

300026 CHILDLINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   1122 MERRYBROOK RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 10:03:47 2024-300026SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

300238 ATTEMPT LOCATE 
PERSON - VEHICLE                 
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1013 NORTHILL WAY WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes DUPLICATE 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Mar-07-2024 10:37:31 2024-300238DUPLICATE CALL                                  
D                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

300246 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

3415 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 10:47:03 2024-300246THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

300288 ATTEMPT LOCATE 
PERSON - VEHICLE                 
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

NORTHILL WAY / MEADOWOOD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-07-2024 10:56:25 2024-300288CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

300901 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2014 OLD ORCHARD RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 13:17:57 2024-300901SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

301487 CHILDLINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   2541 CRESTLINE DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-07-2024 15:34:29 2024-301487SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

305325 FIGHT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-08-2024 12:31:19 2024-305325ASSAULT - SIMPLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

306348 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           1805 MAPLE CIR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-08-2024 16:43:46 2024-306348SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

307446 DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1805 MAPLE CIR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-08-2024 21:59:17 2024-307446DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

309086 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2815 SKIPPACK PIKE [O&F FARMS 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-09-2024 10:14:26 2024-309086REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 9

309643 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2816 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-09-2024 13:34:09 2024-309643DEATH - 
ACCIDENTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

312450 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-10-2024 09:16:17 2024-312450ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

313952 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

STUMP HALL RD / GREEN HILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-10-2024 16:40:37 2024-313952MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

314010 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2951 FIELDCREST WAY WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-10-2024 16:51:49 2024-314010PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

315166 MVC - UNKNOWN 
INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

E MOUNT KIRK AVE / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-11-2024 00:55:02 2024-315166DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

315324 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

2912 WOODLYN AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-11-2024 03:30:16 2024-315324ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

315583 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2209 WENTZ CHURCH RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-11-2024 06:29:57 2024-315583CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

315838 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

GREEN HILL RD / STUMP HALL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-11-2024 07:08:28 2024-315838ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

316315 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-11-2024 08:38:38 2024-316315MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

317616 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           3275 MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-11-2024 13:24:32 2024-317616SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

319815 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

2153 WEBER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-11-2024 23:19:45 2024-319815PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

321185 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             35 TAMARACK CIR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 08:43:08 2024-321185ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

321388 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE [WORCESTER 
EL WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 09:19:18 2024-321388DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

321440 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1324 DELL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 09:26:20 2024-321440ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

322200 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       2939 W GERMANTOWN PIKE [BRIGHT 
STAR CARE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 11:48:29 2024-322200THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

322714 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2143 BERKS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 13:14:37 2024-322714REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

322860 MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-12-2024 13:48:00 2024-322860MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

323339 IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              2009 BETHEL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 15:28:31 2024-323339IDENTITY THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

324183 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           3205 SKIPPACK PIKE [MEADOWOOD 
RETIREMENT WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 17:59:39 2024-324183SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 9

324849 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1230 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-12-2024 21:52:33 2024-324849DEATH - NATURAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

325985 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / GRIFFITH RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-13-2024 07:40:29 2024-325985MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

327962 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

265 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-13-2024 13:10:39 2024-327962INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

328238 THREATS - ACTOR 
ON SCENE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-13-2024 14:01:12 2024-328238SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

331134 DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON 
ROAD      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-14-2024 06:32:45 2024-331134DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

331563 MVC - SCHOOL BUS, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-14-2024 07:49:58 2024-331563MVC - SCHOOL BUS, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

332828 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-14-2024 12:32:50 2024-332828INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

333154 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

273 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-14-2024 13:58:34 2024-333154INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

334264 MISSING PERSON                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              2205 WENTZ CHURCH RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-14-2024 18:13:00 2024-334264SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

334545 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

BERKS RD / MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-14-2024 19:38:28 2024-334545PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

335529 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

269 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-15-2024 05:43:17 2024-335529DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

337577 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       221 CENTER POINT LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-15-2024 14:03:40 2024-337577SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

337856 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1426 REINER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-15-2024 15:18:18 2024-337856POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

338034 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

1121 HOLLOW RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-15-2024 15:53:14 2024-338034POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

339369 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

2750 MORRIS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-15-2024 22:03:27 2024-339369POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

339488 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           3110 METHACTON AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-15-2024 23:00:45 2024-339488PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

342158 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

257 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-16-2024 15:05:12 2024-342158INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 9

345622 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

269 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-17-2024 09:13:36 2024-345622INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

346216 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-17-2024 12:50:29 2024-346216INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

347575 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

3 W ADAIR DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-17-2024 20:05:37 2024-347575POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

351960 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

265 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-18-2024 17:26:54 2024-351960INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

352105 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2901 CLYSTON RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-18-2024 18:00:11 2024-352105ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

353509 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2515 LONG MEADOW RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-19-2024 06:55:20 2024-353509ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

353879 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1539 POTSHOP RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-19-2024 07:45:41 2024-353879CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

354046 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-19-2024 08:09:53 2024-354046DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

356212 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-19-2024 15:33:12 2024-356212INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

356284 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-19-2024 15:46:59 2024-356284DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

356729 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

QUARRY HALL RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-19-2024 17:19:27 2024-356729ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

357258 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD [2699 
HAWTHORNE DR] WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-19-2024 20:03:31 2024-357258ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

358491 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

258 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 07:31:15 2024-358491MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

358801 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

255 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 08:15:08 2024-358801MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

358882 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2699 HAWTHORN DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 08:27:23 2024-358882ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

359162 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2699 HAWTHORN DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 09:10:15 2024-359162ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 9

360063 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

271 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 12:19:59 2024-360063INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

360586 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Mar-20-2024 14:27:20 2024-360586MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

360673 POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

2600 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 14:50:44 2024-360673POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

360981 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 15:51:48 2024-360981DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

361558 MVC - UNKNOWN 
INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

2110 BETHEL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-20-2024 18:00:53 2024-361558MVC - DUI - 
INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

363801 PFA VIOLATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               3407 MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-21-2024 08:53:27 2024-363801PFA VIOLATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

367155 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 00:22:45 2024-367155ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

367417 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 04:06:27 2024-367417ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

368299 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 08:33:59 2024-368299DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

368352 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-22-2024 08:45:01 2024-368352MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

368504 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [METHACTON 
HS KRIEBEL MILL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 09:21:01 2024-368504DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

368509 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1045 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 09:21:01 2024-368509ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

368655 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE [WORCESTER 
ELEMENTARY WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 09:54:45 2024-368655DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

369042 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2100 SCHULTZ RD [PETER WENTZ 
FARMSTEAD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 11:16:26 2024-369042ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

370466 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

256 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 17:02:55 2024-370466DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

371671 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1900 HOLLOW RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-22-2024 23:07:19 2024-371671ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

372992 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2960 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-23-2024 09:44:02 2024-372992CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 9

374903 REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1512 POTSHOP RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-23-2024 20:14:04 2024-374903REQUEST ASSIST - 
OTHER AGENCY                   
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

376713 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-24-2024 08:53:58 2024-376713ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

376718 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF 
WORSHIP      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-24-2024 08:56:23 2024-376718DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
HOUSE OF 
WORSHIP      CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

376973 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

1201 OAK CIR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-24-2024 10:19:01 2024-376973THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

377126 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-24-2024 11:20:19 2024-377126DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

380029 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1547 N TROOPER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-25-2024 06:08:59 2024-380029ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

381811 MVC - INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-25-2024 11:07:32 2024-381811MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

383791 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-25-2024 17:22:54 2024-383791MVC - REPORTABLE, 
NO INJURIES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

384084 FOUND ITEM                                      
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

1258 QUARRY HALL RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Mar-25-2024 18:29:56 2024-384084REFER TO OTHER 
AGENCY - PD                       
R                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

384221 THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

2505 LONG MEADOW RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-25-2024 19:00:49 2024-384221THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

384727 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

VALLEY FORGE RD / WATER STREET RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-25-2024 21:31:47 2024-384727DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

386781 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2933 GERMANTOWN PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-26-2024 10:03:56 2024-386781SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

387066 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

274 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-26-2024 10:53:13 2024-387066INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

387512 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE [WORCESTER 
EL. WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-26-2024 12:29:01 2024-387512DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

388470 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3260 HEDWIG LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-26-2024 15:35:01 2024-388470CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

389065 SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1200 N GRANGE AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-26-2024 17:41:10 2024-389065DEATH - SUICIDE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

389846 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2658 HAWTHORN DR WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-26-2024 22:19:43 2024-389846ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 9

390517 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-27-2024 06:22:56 2024-390517ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

391281 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

1900 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Mar-27-2024 08:03:26 2024-391281MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

391594 MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

800 BLK N PARK AVE[N PARK AVE 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Mar-27-2024 08:54:02 2024-391594MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

393452 SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           APT 2 - 3031 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-27-2024 14:04:15 2024-393452CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

393536  TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC 
STOP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Mar-27-2024 14:28:08 2024-393536MOTOR CARRIER 
SAFETY              CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

393590 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

274 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-27-2024 14:36:12 2024-393590INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

394348 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

2033 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-27-2024 16:58:39 2024-394348CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

394493 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

S VALLEY FORGE RD / EMERGENCY 
ACCESS RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Mar-27-2024 17:32:04 2024-394493MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

397488 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2125 WENTZ CHURCH RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-28-2024 10:36:44 2024-397488ALARM FALSE NO 
FAULT                 CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

398125 THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       2115 WEBER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-28-2024 12:49:47 2024-398125THEFT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

398292 FOUND ITEM                                      
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

2030 SHEARER RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-28-2024 13:29:22 2024-398292FOUND ITEM                                      
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

401301 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             1721 VALLEY FORGE RD WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Mar-29-2024 06:44:58 2024-401301CANCELLED BY 
COMPLAINANT                         
X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

411136 DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

2248 OAK TER WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-29-2024 23:04:47 2024-411136DOMESTIC - OTHER                        
GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

411267 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

BETHEL RD / HILLCREST DR WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-29-2024 23:35:21 2024-411267ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

413462 ANIMAL CRUELTY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              3401 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 09:50:25 2024-413462SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

414013 ANIMAL LOST - 
FOUND                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1103 WANDA LN WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 11:00:38 2024-414013ANIMAL LOST - 
FOUND                   
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

414070 MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

3401 SKIPPACK PIKE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 11:06:38 2024-414070SEE OFFICER    GO                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

415371 DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

276 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 13:58:02 2024-415371DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call  Date Call  Number Original Call Type FoundedLocation Cleared ByT ime Repor t  #Final Call Type

Printed On: Tue Apr 02 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 9

416210 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

267 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 15:47:44 2024-416210INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

417179 PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

3115 METHACTON AVE WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 18:25:55 2024-417179PATROL CHECK                                
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

417701 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

257 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-30-2024 20:23:36 2024-417701INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

419034 ALARM - BURGLAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             2943 DEFFORD RD WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-31-2024 04:42:24 2024-419034ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

419418 ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

271 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-31-2024 07:29:18 2024-419418ROAD HAZARD - 
ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

422011 DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-31-2024 16:42:48 2024-422011DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

422236 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

270 I476 N WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-31-2024 17:25:37 2024-422236INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY 
PATROL          CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

422425 INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

267 I476 S WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Mar-31-2024 18:04:22 2024-422425INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            
CC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          





CKS Engineers, Inc. WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY

2024 ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

BID SUMMARY

BID DATE: APRIL 10, 2024

Ref:  7200-208-24

CONTRACTOR BASE BID BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE NO. 1

BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 2

BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 3

BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE NO. 
1 + ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 2

BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 1 + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 3

BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 2 + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 3

BASE BID + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 1 + 
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 2 +  
ADD/ALTERNATE 

NO. 3

1
G & B Construction
415 W Bristol Road
Feasterville-Trevose, PA 19053

$967,677.70 $1,024,655.10 $1,016,742.70 $1,005,118.70 $1,073,720.10 $1,062,096.10 $1,054,183.70 $1,111,161.10

2
James D. Morrissey, Inc.
9199 Franksford Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19114

$1,026,095.05 $1,103,912.05 $1,084,430.05 $1,076,365.05 $1,162,247.05 $1,154,182.05 $1,134,700.05 $1,212,517.05

3
Allan Myers
1805 Berks Road
Worcester, PA 19490

$1,042,321.95 $1,116,563.55 $1,103,646.95 $1,093,926.95 $1,177,888.55 $1,168,168.55 $1,155,251.95 $1,229,493.55

4
N. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc.
1250 Conshohocken Road
Conshohocken, PA 19428

$1,075,374.10 $1,150,474.50 $1,134,265.35 $1,120,710.10 $1,209,365.75 $1,195,810.50 $1,179,601.35 $1,254,701.75

5
Highway Materials, Inc.
409 Stenton Ave
Flourtown, PA 19031

$1,087,245.20 $1,150,544.40 $1,139,636.45 $1,126,880.20 $1,202,935.65 $1,190,179.40 $1,179,271.45 $1,242,570.65

6
Glasgow, Inc.
104 Willow Grove Ave.
Glenside, PA 19038

$1,179,340.69 $1,235,417.85 $1,227,744.44 $1,217,389.39 $1,283,821.60 $1,273,466.55 $1,265,793.14 $1,321,870.30

7

H & K Group. Inc.
P.O. Box 196
2052 Lucon Road
Skippack, PA 19474

$1,238,255.85 $1,325,311.85 $1,300,880.85 $1,292,485.85 $1,387,936.85 $1,379,541.85 $1,355,110.85 $1,442,166.85

4/10/2024 Page 1 of 1 je/7200-208-24 Summary of Bids.xlsx



CKS Engineers, Inc.

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY

2024 ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

BID TABULATION

Ref. #7200-208-24

Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 Rolled Curb Replacements (ADA) LF 576 $100.00 $57,600.00 $119.00 $68,544.00 $124.00 $71,424.00 $121.00 $69,696.00 $125.00 $72,000.00 $180.00 $103,680.00 $125.00 $72,000.00
2 Concrete Sidewalk Replacements (ADA) SF 3376 $24.00 $81,024.00 $24.25 $81,868.00 $25.20 $85,075.20 $19.00 $64,144.00 $25.00 $84,400.00 $35.90 $121,198.40 $25.50 $86,088.00
3 Concrete Cheek Wall (ADA) LF 25 $90.00 $2,250.00 $75.00 $1,875.00 $79.00 $1,975.00 $116.00 $2,900.00 $77.00 $1,925.00 $276.00 $6,900.00 $83.00 $2,075.00
4 Truncated Dome Inserts (30 Ramps) (ADA) SF 240 $38.00 $9,120.00 $52.40 $12,576.00 $52.00 $12,480.00 $65.00 $15,600.00 $53.00 $12,720.00 $59.30 $14,232.00 $55.00 $13,200.00
5 Rolled Curb Replacements (Property Owner) LF 389 $100.00 $38,900.00 $115.00 $44,735.00 $121.00 $47,069.00 $81.00 $31,509.00 $120.00 $46,680.00 $178.40 $69,397.60 $125.00 $48,625.00

6 Rolled Driveway Depression Curb Replacements (Property Owner) – 
Concrete Apron LF 111 $110.00 $12,210.00 $120.00 $13,320.00 $126.00 $13,986.00 $144.00 $15,984.00 $125.00 $13,875.00 $208.04 $23,092.44 $125.00 $13,875.00

7 Rolled Driveway Depression Curb Replacements (Property Owner) 
Asphalt Apron LF 83 $110.00 $9,130.00 $140.00 $11,620.00 $147.00 $12,201.00 $98.00 $8,134.00 $145.00 $12,035.00 $180.50 $14,981.50 $145.00 $12,035.00

8 Replace 4’ Type “C” Inlet Top EA 13 $1,700.00 $22,100.00 $3,050.00 $39,650.00 $2,000.00 $26,000.00 $3,000.00 $39,000.00 $1,950.00 $25,350.00 $2,650.00 $34,450.00 $2,100.00 $27,300.00
9 Pavement Repair – Type I (3” 19 mm Binder) SY 26 $28.00 $728.00 $15.00 $390.00 $80.00 $2,080.00 $48.00 $1,248.00 $45.00 $1,170.00 $68.00 $1,768.00 $65.00 $1,690.00

10 Pavement Repair – Type II (5” 25 mm Binder) SY 48 $38.00 $1,824.00 $25.00 $1,200.00 $65.00 $3,120.00 $50.00 $2,400.00 $72.00 $3,456.00 $60.00 $2,880.00 $70.00 $3,360.00
11 Full-Width Mill (1-1/2” Depth) SY 61413 $1.90 $116,684.70 $2.85 $175,027.05 $4.75 $291,711.75 $2.70 $165,815.10 $2.40 $147,391.20 $2.60 $159,673.80 $3.45 $211,874.85
12 Leveling/Scratch Course TON 505 $100.00 $50,500.00 $100.00 $50,500.00 $75.00 $37,875.00 $104.00 $52,520.00 $130.00 $65,650.00 $105.00 $53,025.00 $115.00 $58,075.00
13 Wearing Course TON 5831 $97.00 $565,607.00 $90.00 $524,790.00 $75.00 $437,325.00 $104.00 $606,424.00 $103.00 $600,593.00 $98.45 $574,061.95 $118.00 $688,058.00

$967,677.70 $1,026,095.05 $1,042,321.95 $1,075,374.10 $1,087,245.20 $1,179,340.69 $1,238,255.85

14 Full-Width Mill (1-1/2” Depth) SY 4496 $1.90 $8,542.40 $4.50 $20,232.00 $3.35 $15,061.60 $3.65 $16,410.40 $2.70 $12,139.20 $2.21 $9,936.16 $4.75 $21,356.00
15 Leveling/Scratch Course TON 20 $100.00 $2,000.00 $108.00 $2,160.00 $109.00 $2,180.00 $115.00 $2,300.00 $130.00 $2,600.00 $126.00 $2,520.00 $110.00 $2,200.00
16 Wearing Course TON 430 $97.00 $41,710.00 $108.00 $46,440.00 $114.00 $49,020.00 $115.00 $49,450.00 $103.00 $44,290.00 $87.50 $37,625.00 $120.00 $51,600.00
17 Replace Pavement Marking (70 Spaces – 2 HC) LS 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $985.00 $985.00 $1,680.00 $1,680.00 $3,475.00 $3,475.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00
18 Traffic Calming Device with Pavement Markings EA 1 $725.00 $725.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $3,465.00 $3,465.00 $870.00 $870.00 $2,596.00 $2,596.00 $8,800.00 $8,800.00

$56,977.40 $77,817.00 $74,241.60 $75,100.40 $63,299.20 $56,077.16 $87,056.00

19 Pavement Repair – Type I (3” 19 mm Binder) SY 25 $28.00 $700.00 $15.00 $375.00 $80.00 $2,000.00 $78.00 $1,950.00 $44.00 $1,100.00 $68.00 $1,700.00 $65.00 $1,625.00
20 Curbline/Intersection/Driveway Milling (5’ Wide) LF 525 $5.00 $2,625.00 $21.00 $11,025.00 $13.00 $6,825.00 $5.85 $3,071.25 $3.45 $1,811.25 $7.55 $3,963.75 $12.00 $6,300.00
21 Leveling/Scratch Course TON 20 $100.00 $2,000.00 $105.00 $2,100.00 $105.00 $2,100.00 $115.00 $2,300.00 $130.00 $2,600.00 $118.25 $2,365.00 $110.00 $2,200.00
22 Wearing Course TON 420 $97.00 $40,740.00 $105.00 $44,100.00 $115.00 $48,300.00 $115.00 $48,300.00 $104.00 $43,680.00 $88.50 $37,170.00 $120.00 $50,400.00
23 Replace Pavement Markings (44 Spaces – 2 HC) LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $735.00 $735.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $3,270.00 $3,270.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $3,205.00 $3,205.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

$49,065.00 $58,335.00 $61,325.00 $58,891.25 $52,391.25 $48,403.75 $62,625.00

24 Pavement Repair – Type I (3” 19 mm Binder) SY 22 $28.00 $616.00 $15.00 $330.00 $80.00 $1,760.00 $78.00 $1,716.00 $25.00 $550.00 $130.10 $2,862.20 $65.00 $1,430.00
25 Curbline/Intersection/Driveway Milling (5’ Wide) LF 500 $5.00 $2,500.00 $22.00 $11,000.00 $13.00 $6,500.00 $5.85 $2,925.00 $3.45 $1,725.00 $6.40 $3,200.00 $12.50 $6,250.00
26 Leveling/Scratch Course TON 20 $100.00 $2,000.00 $112.00 $2,240.00 $105.00 $2,100.00 $115.00 $2,300.00 $128.00 $2,560.00 $124.00 $2,480.00 $110.00 $2,200.00
27 Wearing Course TON 325 $97.00 $31,525.00 $112.00 $36,400.00 $125.00 $40,625.00 $115.00 $37,375.00 $104.00 $33,800.00 $87.70 $28,502.50 $130.00 $42,250.00
28 Replace Pavement Markings (9 Spaces – 1 HC) LS 1 $800.00 $800.00 $300.00 $300.00 $620.00 $620.00 $1,020.00 $1,020.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,004.00 $1,004.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

$37,441.00 $50,270.00 $51,605.00 $45,336.00 $39,635.00 $38,048.70 $54,230.00

$967,677.70 $1,026,095.05 $1,042,321.95 $1,075,374.10 $1,087,245.20 $1,179,340.69 $1,238,255.85
$1,024,655.10 $1,103,912.05 $1,116,563.55 $1,150,474.50 $1,150,544.40 $1,235,417.85 $1,325,311.85
$1,016,742.70 $1,084,430.05 $1,103,646.95 $1,134,265.35 $1,139,636.45 $1,227,744.44 $1,300,880.85
$1,005,118.70 $1,076,365.05 $1,093,926.95 $1,120,710.10 $1,126,880.20 $1,217,389.39 $1,292,485.85

$1,073,720.10 $1,162,247.05 $1,177,888.55 $1,209,365.75 $1,202,935.65 $1,283,821.60 $1,387,936.85

$1,062,096.10 $1,154,182.05 $1,168,168.55 $1,195,810.50 $1,190,179.40 $1,273,466.55 $1,379,541.85

$1,054,183.70 $1,134,700.05 $1,155,251.95 $1,179,601.35 $1,179,271.45 $1,265,793.14 $1,355,110.85

$1,111,161.10 $1,212,517.05 $1,229,493.55 $1,254,701.75 $1,242,570.65 $1,321,870.30 $1,442,166.85

(6)

Highway Materials Inc Glasgow, Inc

(7)

H&K Group, Inc.

(3) (4)

Allan Myers LP N. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc.

(5)

James D. Morrissey, Inc.

BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 1 + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 3

BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 2 + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 3

BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 1 + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 2 + 
ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 3

BASE BID
BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 1
BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 2
BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 3

BASE BID + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 1 + ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 2

(1) (2)

ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 3

ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 3 TOTAL

AWARD SCENARIOS

ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 2

ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 2 TOTAL

DescriptionNo.

ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 1

BASE BID TOTALS

ALTERNATE/ADD-ON NO. 1 TOTAL

BASE BID

G&B Construction
QuantityUnit Of 

Measure

4/10/2024 Page 1 of 1 JE/7200-208-24 Bid Tabulation.xlsx










